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Sonali Dhadve

From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 2:34 PM
To: Sonali Dhadve
Subject: FW: Final bill for Jamie's pizzeria
Attachments: Final Bill-JOP-Shah Entp.xlsx

 

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 25 December 2023 19:14 
To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Final bill for Jamie's pizzeria 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the 
content is safe. 

 
Jogeswar, 
 
Please release the order on Shah Enpt based upon trail mail clarification from project 
 
Regard 
 
Binu Balachandran 
 

From: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>  
Sent: Sunday, December 24, 2023 12:47 PM 
To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Final bill for Jamie's pizzeria 
 
Dear Binu, 
 
Request to check the statement properly. Your propose amount is only installation portion only and it is already in Daivik contract.  Where is the 
material cost? Shah enterprises claimed the SITC and I have split this as per Daivik order. 
 
If any clarification please call me. I called many times Jogeshwar but no response from him. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Ranjandas Shetty, 
Project Incharge, 
BLR Lounge Services Private Limited, 
Kempegowda International Airport, 
Devanahalli, Bengaluru, 
Karnataka 560300. ✆ +91 - 9663778877. 
 

From: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>  
Sent: 22 December 2023 12:04 
To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Final bill for Jamie's pizzeria 
 
Dear Binu, 
I have not ordered to purchase the materials. 
please discuss with Lovejoth. 
Dear Shama/Lovejoth, 
Unnecessarily delaying this. 
please close this asap. 
regards 
 
Get Outlook for Android 
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From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 10:27:13 AM 
To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
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

 
Dear Ranjan, 
  
Need  clarification on specs never mentioned rates to be clarified, kindly confirm as Site team would have authorised the material to be purchased 
  
@Suraj Kumbhar: Looping you to guide the site team on the process of bill closure followed for NT items   

  
  

  
  
Regards 
  
Binu Balachandran 
+91-8452876061 
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From: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>  
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 8:24 PM 
To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Final bill for Jamie's pizzeria 
  
Dear Binu, 
  
I have clearly mention in the trial mail what is Daivik and Shah scope. For any rates please you discuss with Vendor not with me. Under signed is 
responsible only for quantity of work done. Rate part contract has to finalize with vendor. 
  
  
  
Now vendor is supporting for KFC . We suppose to complete the KFC by 31/12/23 and there is heavy penalty for delay.  The outlet handed over on 
12/9/23 and vendor raise the bill after completion of snag works. Later waited for Daivik final bill and everything was completed   on 26th Novemeber 
2023.  
  
  
We are not reverted since past 3weeks and even BB expansion joint work payment also not done. 
  
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
Sent: 20 December 2023 12:26 
To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in> 
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

  
Dear Ranjan ji, 
  
Find attached file with few clarifications required in sheet 2 & 3, please provide  
  
Regards 
  
Binu Balachandran 
+91-842876061 
  

From: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>  
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 5:27 PM 
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
  
Please find attached herewith the final bill of Daivik infra. Request to check and revert us to proceed further. Also please issue the PO to Shah 
enterprises who done the work on behalf of Daivik and few extra items on behalf of TFS. 
  
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
  

From: Ranjandas S  
Sent: 25 November 2023 12:35 
To: Daivik Infra <daivik.infra@gmail.com> 
Cc: sanjaychand1979@gmail.com 
Subject: RE: Final bill for Jamie's pizzeria 
  
Dear Ranjith, 
  
Please find attached the final bill copy after discussion with Mr.Sanjay on 25/11/23 
  
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
Sent: 24 November 2023 19:10 
To: Daivik Infra <daivik.infra@gmail.com> 
Cc: sanjaychand1979@gmail.com 
Subject: RE: Final bill for Jamie's pizzeria 
  
Dear Ranjith, 
  
Please find the comments  on your final.  Please share the documents to complete the same. 
  
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
Sent: 23 November 2023 10:22 
To: Daivik Infra <daivik.infra@gmail.com> 
Cc: sanjaychand1979@gmail.com 
Subject: RE: Final bill for Jamie's pizzeria 
  
Dear Ranjith, 
  
Please arrange to submit the following documents to certify the final bill: 
  

1. As built drawings 
2. Technical details, test certificate etc of all Equipments 
3. Fire rated certificates 
4. Escalation matrix 
5. All materials details and vendors details 
6. Green building documents 

  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Ranjandas Shetty, 
Project Incharge, 
BLR Lounge Services Private Limited, 
Kempegowda International Airport, 
Devanahalli, Bengaluru, 
Karnataka 560300. ✆ +91 - 9663778877. 
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From: Daivik Infra <daivik.infra@gmail.com>  
Sent: 18 November 2023 13:42 
To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: sanjaychand1979@gmail.com 
Subject: Final bill for Jamie's pizzeria 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the 
content is safe. 

  
Dear Sir,  
 Please find attached Final bill workout for Jamie's pizzeria from our end.if any clarification please let us know. 
 
 
With regards, 
Ranjith Powlay 
Operation's Head  
Daivik Infra 
Bangalore-560078 
Ph. No.: +91-9986495835 


